

**KESTON VILLAGE
RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION**

Minutes of the
Committee Meeting held on
21st January 2015 at The Greyhound

Committee Present:	David Clapham (Chairman)	
	Kimball Ormond	John Algar
	Les Oosthuizen	Viv Haskey
	Gaynor Christie	Chris Mulinder
	Hilary Ryder	Stephen Carr
	Carol Mulinder	Cllr Alexa Michael

1. **Apologies** – Received from Cllr Ruth Bennett, Mike Ormond, Terry Boley
2. **Minutes of meeting 26th November 2014**- Read and approved.
3. **Matters Arising – Broadband**. David and Stephen Carr agreed to follow up with LBB and BT. The process seems to be taking a great deal of time. David would ask Peter Zieminsky to represent KVRA. **Keston School**. It was confirmed that a Travel Plan need to be approved before the proposed classroom is occupied.
4. **Treasurers Report** – Les Oosthuizen gave his report which is attached.
5. **APCA** – Nothing to report
6. **Planning** – Nothing to report.
7. **Policing** – More action was being taken to stop fly tipping. Everyone is encouraged to report incidents via LBB website.
8. **Transport** – Nothing to report
9. **Biggin Hill** – Some residents had complained that they hadn't received the leaflet about the Public Consultation. BRAAD and KVRA continued to send out information. As a number of residents did not have access to a PC it was agreed to prepare a circular to be hand delivered.
10. **LB Bromley Resident's Federation** – David attended the last meeting. A) There is to be a new Policing model announced. B) LBB is to take over BH Chapel together with some

funding from British Heritage. C) Planning Enforcement was under pressure due to staff shortages and an increase in workload. D) eBooks are available from local libraries.

- 11. AOB** - A) The tree chosen to commemorate Brian was rejected by LBB. It was suggested they send us a list of approved trees.
B) AGM (14th May) Speaker. It was suggested asking David Vale, Head of Trading Standards and Stephen Carr suggested the person appointed to head up the Biggin Hill Memorial Trust (once announced) would also be suitable.
C) Countryside Day Sunday 28th June 2015 was being coordinated by Larry Herbert and Friends of Keston Common. Please email thecountrysideday@gmail.com if you would like to participate.
D) Alexa warned that LBB libraries could not stay the same. Some smaller libraries could only continue if volunteers were found. A consultation runs until February 2. Visit www.bromley.gov.uk/libraries.

Future Dates

Next meeting: Wednesday - 25th March 2015
Venue - The Greyhound Tea Rooms.

2015 Meeting dates:- 14th May (AGM), 22nd July, 23rd Sept, 25th Nov

Treasurers Report below.

KESTON VILLAGE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION - TREASURER'S REPORT

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE REPORT - 21 JANUARY 2015

Opening Balance - 31st May 2014	£	19.84	Cr
Add:			
INCOME			
Proceeds from AGM		243.80	
Proceeds from Countryside Day (£55 - £20 sweets)		35.00	
		<u>278.80</u>	
Less:			
EXPENDITURE			
Plants for the planters		-30.00	
		<u>-30.00</u>	
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE - 21 JANUARY 2015		268.64	Cr

